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Invitation to Negotiate 
Q&A Clay County Facility 

 
Pace Center for Girls, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation (“Pace”), is seeking competitive 
responses from qualified vendors (“Vendors”) interested in the Invitation to Negotiate (“ITN”) 
to construct a facility in Clay County. The following questions have been presented to date. 
 
 

1. What is the anticipated construction schedule on this project? Start? Duration? 

Milestone dates required by the owner? Please advise.? 

Contract to be awarded on December 17, 2019.  Project completion date is 

September 1, 2020. Contractors are to develop their own milestones. 

 
2. Drawing Sp-1 shows two walk gates in the PVS fencing. Will these gates be required to 

be locked? If so, we will have to install a panic device for life safety? Please advise. 

Yes, gates are required to be locked with panic hardware on inside notes. 

Civil plans are being worked on and will show find gate and fence 

locations. 

 
3. Will window treatmenas be required by the owner on this project? 

NO. 
 


